DTLA

Adrmmstratlon

Waste Management Licensing,
EPA Headquarters,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

P.O. Box 3000,

Co. Wexford.

Date: 04/06/03

Licence No. 184-1

O Dear Malcolm,

streams.

Yours Sincerely

Health, Safety and Enwroninental Manager.

O Encl: original and three copies

Clonminam Industrial Estate,

Portlaoise, Co. Laois, Republic of Ireland

Tel: 0502 78600 Fax: 0502 74757/78699 Callsave 1-850-504-504
www.atlasireland.ie e-mail: sales@atlasireland.ie
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Atlas Environmental ireland Limited T/IA Atlas Ireland. A DCC company.
Registered No: 317186 Vat No: IE 6337186A

) Directors: D. Ryan (Managing), M. Nolan, K. Murray (DCC), Co. Secretary: V. Grady
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Can you please confirm that our existing Waste Managex\g&nt Licence application has
the scope to include the storage for processing or om@rd shipment of WEEE waste

This would be subject to the provision to th %ncy and subsequent agreement of
spemfled engineering works in relation to a@? \;(Léaltlonal processing elements.

Services for a safer environment
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